MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 13th April 2015 in the Village Hall

Present: Chairman Cllr Mrs Jean Frost; Vice Chairman Cllr Mrs Joanna Scoggins; Cllr Jeff Bamforth, Cllr Mrs Paula Riley, Cllr Mrs Rachel Tarr, Parish Clerk Mrs Amanda Johnson

132	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Cllrs. Simon Spencer, David Frederickson
133	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None
134	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: The Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 2 nd March were approved as a correct record.
135	PLANNING MATTERS: For consideration: None Approvals: None N.B. it is clear that the Clerk is still not receiving planning applications, despite repeated requests to the planning department. Action – Contact planning department to advise of change of Clerk, visit in person if required – ALJ
136	FINANCE: Payment Approvals: - Mrs A Johnson - Clerk's remuneration and expenses for March 2015 - £179.96 - DALC subscription for 2015 £94.76 Payments received: - Car Park Honesty Box – £67.06 Key handed to Clerk for future cash collections
137	JACK MERE CAR PARK: Permanent drainage of car park. The big lottery application is ongoing Action ALJ and J Frost As short term fix, before the Well Dressing, it was agreed that the mud should be scraped off and chatter spread. Action J Scoggins
138	VILLAGE NOTICE BOARD: On track to be in place for the May market.

139	MAY MARKET
	Derbyshire Wildlife Trust has been informed that they can have a stall at the May Market.
	 It is unclear who is on the market committee – Action: Find out – ALJ Following the success of the grant from the British Heart Foundation for the defibrillators, there will be a table and bucket donation to help raise funds for the remaining part of the cost.
	- Chairs will have to be provided for the band
140	MAY PARISH COUNCIL ELECTIONS All the Councillors apart from Mrs Jean Frost are standing again for election, and have returned their nomination form. As Jean is not standing a new Chairperson will need to be appointed at the May meeting.
141	CLERK'S REPORT
141.1	It was not known if the Electoral Register needs to be on public display – Action ALJ to find out.
	- The potholes have been reported and filled in
141.2	- Parish Insurance requires renewal - Action ALJ
	Donation bucket for Defibrillators to be organised for the May market Action - Nick Martin and Committee
141.3	Leaflet drop to all household to inform of the Defibrillators and donation bucket to be undertaken Action J Bamforth & J Frost
141.4	The issue of poor broadband signal was raised again. Action J Bamforth to discuss possible suggestions with Chris Woodhouse.
141.5	Clarification point – The Parish Council representative on the Ralph Ryder & Palfreman trust is Paula Riley
141.6	The school playing field requires rolling and over-seeding Action J Frost to request school maintenance to carry it out.
141.7	 Following a request from a resident, the Parish council wish to make clear that they have no power over vehicles or containers being parked on the grass verges (Highways dept) or private land.
141.8	 Cllr Jean Frost informed the meeting of her intention to stand down as a Parish Councillor. The whole team extended their thanks to her, both for her work and commitment to the village.